Request for Proposal # 708
Employee Assistance Program

Attachment C:
QUESTIONNAIRE
Rate Proposal – Please ensure all pricing is NET of broker commission
	Current
	Rate
	Proposal
	Rate

	PEPM fee
	Confidential
	PEPM fee
	

	Rate Guarantee Period
	Until 12/31/19
	Rate Guarantee Period
	

	Additional Setup Fee
	None
	Additional Setup Fee
	

	Personal consultations
	6 per incident
	Personal consultations
	

	Seminars/education sessions
	3 included
	Seminars/education sessions
	

	Management Consultation
	Included
	Management Consultation
	

	Wellness services
	None
	Wellness services
	


General Information and Background

Provide a detailed Scope of Services included in your rate proposal.

Please provide three current and three terminated client references in a similar industry/size.
Provide examples and describe frequency of management reports to track service utilization, quality of care, and review activities.  

Describe the availability of a designated account manager for the County, including name, resume, and references of the individual, and availability to attend meetings at the County to discuss the business relationship at the County’s request.
EAP Process
How does a participant access the EAP?

Describe the qualifications of the person handling initial case intake, including problem assessment and where the assessment is made (over the phone or face to face).

Describe the referral process for short-term counseling, including how counselors are matched with specific problem areas.

How are cases monitored, and what is the case closure process?
How are emergencies and cases requiring crisis intervention handled?  In your response please address the following:  

· Are emergency calls always handled by an actual staff member (e.g. 24-hour on-site availability)?

· Does your answering service or system provide the necessary phone numbers and information to enable callers to reach professional counselors?

· What special training do intake staff and counselors receive with regard to crisis intervention and emergency assistance?

· What procedures do you have in place to monitor a patient’s status following a crisis?  Describe the formal process in place?

Describe how you would handle the occasional member who needed one or two more sessions than your proposal allows.
How do you propose to integrate your EAP with the medical plans offered by the County (Kaiser and Regence)?  Please include experience working with Kaiser and Regence, and how continuity of treatment is ensured.

Describe in detail the process from the time a covered individual calls with a problem until a referral for services is completed.

Is your telephone staffed 24 hours a day/365 days a year?  Do you monitor calls for quality?  Describe.

What is your staff size by function?  What is the ratio of counselors to covered lives?  What are your staff’s credentials?

Can participants request referrals and information using email?  Is there an additional fee?

What EAP/Wellness training and orientation do you conduct for employers and employees?

Describe the Critical Incident Services.
Quality Assurance

What standard parameters and auditing systems are in place to assure the quality of care provided by assessors and providers?

Describe your quality assurance process to identify staff training needs and follow up.
EAP Network Access
Describe how services are accessed (i.e. toll-free number and hours of operation, or your capability of establishing a dedicated 800 line).  Specify whether answered by clerical staff or clinician.  If answered by clerical staff, indicate whether a clinician is present and hours of availability of an on-site clinician.  Indicate call-back time when a clinician is not present, and hours of operation of utilization management if applicable.
What is the response time from initial call until provision of services?  Discuss emergency versus non-emergency cases.  What is the waiting time for initial assessment visit for non-emergencies?

What are the office hours of assessors?  Do you provide evening and Saturday session?

What is the average EAP caseload for your organization?  List the ratio of counselors to employees which you normally recommend and the average number of counseling sessions.

EAP Network Credentialing and Ongoing Quality of Care Issues

Describe your credentialing procedures for providers, and the review process for continued provider participation.

Do you have a program to determine enrollee satisfaction?  Does your program include client satisfaction surveys?  If so, describe your survey process.
Enclose a copy of your procedures for handling complaints by enrollees.

Wellness Services
What wellness services, programs, or resources are offered?  Please describe.  Are all of these services included in your rate quote?  If not, please specify any that have an additional fee.

Do you offer a Health Risk Appraisal?  If so, is the service included in your rate quote?  If not, please specify any additional fee.
What is your staff’s experience with various wellness issues?

Do you maintain a website that participants can access for wellness information?

Other Services

Describe the Financial Services offered.
Describe the Legal Services offered.
Describe any other wellness or concierge services including but not limited to elder care, adoption services, pre-retirement counseling, tax services, relocation assistance, dependent care, educational resources.

Do you provide on-site educational (lunch and learn) sessions?  How many are included in your rate quote?  Please provide a list of seminars offered.
Communication

What types of communications materials do you provide on an on-going basis?  Provide samples.  Are employee communication materials customized or boilerplate?

Describe website capabilities for both employees and management, including whether any customization such as branding is possible.  If so, is customization included in the quote for core services?
Performance Guarantees
The successful bidder must be willing to track and report on the following standards in order to measure compliance with performance.  Please note that this list is the minimum criteria that performance guarantees will be based on, and that it might be expanded upon, based on the County’s needs.  Please provide your standard performance guarantee template as part of your response to this RFP.

	Description of Guarantee
	Measure
	Current Statistic

	Average speed of call answer
	30 seconds
	

	Callers will receive an EAP response within 24 hours of the call
	95% of the time
	

	Abandonment Rate
	<2%
	

	Account Management Score
	“4” out of “5”
	

	Onsite support for crisis management coordinated within 2 hours of request
	95% of the time
	

	Percentage of inquiries addressed within 30 days
	95%
	

	Other
	
	


Other
· Provide a sample employer agreement.
· Provide samples of your utilization reports.
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